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Malave, Erin _P[ 600 NOASULK

From: Jessie Counts [jcounts@sockol.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 30, 2010 11:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Chnage of Address

Please change the principal and mailing address of:
PHYLLIS MURPHY, MD., P.A.

Old Address: 33 N Garden Ave, Clearwater, FL 33755
New Address: 401 Corbett Street Suite 340, Clearwater, FL 33756

Law Offices

111 2™ Avenue NE Ste 1401

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
727-822-5200 FAX: 727-821-5319

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY-CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein.
If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this te an Addressee, you are hereby notified that
reading, copying or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error,
please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete this message completely from your computer system.




